Symposium 2: “The Lincolns, Slavery and Opening of the West” 

Pine Mountain State Resort Park

Conference Center

1050 State Park Road

Pineville, KY 

Online Registration:

www.ugrfriends.org 

502-564-7005 ext. 125

April 17 and 18, 2009
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         Pine Mountain State Resort Park is located one mile south of Pineville, KY on US 25E or 10 miles north of Middlesboro, KY.  The park is 13 miles north of the Cumberland Gap Tunnel, regarded as a modern engineering marvel.  From I-75 South or North, take exit 29 at Corbin onto US 25E. 25E is four-lane to Pineville. Pine Mountain State Resort Park is a park located in Bell County, encompasses 1,519 acres, and was Kentucky’s first state park. Each spring, in addition to robust nature programs and tourism events, the park hosts the annual Mountain Laurel Festival, as it has since the festival's inception in 1935. 
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         Herndon J. Evans Lodge 

Kentucky State Parks are excited to extend to state government employees and symposium members the Kentucky State Government rate package. State employees can either inter-account their bill, including service charges by providing an eMars Template number. PineMountain@ky.gov 
Non government employees attending the symposium can take advantage of the state employee rate by calling the lodge and reserving your room for the symposium. The government rate provides: 

· Dinner on the night of your arrival, 

· An overnight lodge room, 

· The next day’s breakfast and lunch 

For a cost of $99.95 /single, $70/double, $65/triple, and $60/quad each

Day Guests $18 – for attendees who do not require overnight accommodations, this package combines lunch for the day of the symposium, including service charges. Should the participant decide they want to stay for dinner or breakfast the next day, a per diem cost for both or either will be added to their package price.

For more information regarding symposium lodging at the Pine Mountain State Resort Park Herndon J. Evans Lodge, please contact:

Jaime Hensley, Acting Group Sales Coordinator 

Pine Mountain State Resort Park

1050 St. Park Rd

Pineville, KY 40977

Phone: (800)325-1712 or (606)337-3066

Fax: (606) 337-7250

jaime.hensley@ky.gov
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The CumberlandMountainswere named in 1750 byexplorer Thomas Walker in honor of the Duke of Cumberland. The CumberlandMountains extend from the escarpment eastward to theBigSandyRiverand its Tug Fork tributary, whichform the boundary betweenKentuckyandWest Virginia; northward to the Ohio Riverdownstream fromAshland; and southeastward to thecrests ofCumberlandMountainandPineMountain, where the boundary betweenVirginiaandKentuckywas drawn.Source:TheKentuckyEncyclopedia, PrestonMcGrain and James C. Currens,The TopographyofKentucky(Lexington, Ky., 1978);Wilford A. Bladen,Geography ofKentucky(Dubuque, Iowa, 1984). 

       

Pineville, KY – is the seat of Bell County and an early Kentucky settlement town located on a narrow strip of land where the Cumberland River cuts through Pine Mountain. Pine Mountain exists atop a 125-mile-long ridge of mountains in southeastern Kentucky that extends from a point near Jellico, Tennessee to Elkhorn City, Pike County, Kentucky traversing Kentucky’s Bell, Harlan, and Letcher counties. The elevation of the mountain range crest increases from southwest to northeast with the highest point just east of Whitesburg in Letcher County at an altitude of 3,273 feet above sea level, creating a natural barrier to east west travel during pioneer settlement years. The community of Pineville provided one of three transportation gaps through the mountain range into Kentucky and the West. Wilderness Road The beauty of the wooded coves and imposing mountain rock formations of the Pine Mountain Ridge creates one of the nation’s most natural scenic locations preserved by Kentucky State Parks, the National Park Service, and the National Forest.
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  Cumberland Gap National Park is a pass through Cumberland Mountain in Bell County, on the border of Kentucky and Virginia, just northeast of Tennessee. For both animals and humans, the pass was on one of the most accessible routes to land west of the Appalachian Mountains. ATHAWOMINEE (Path of the Armed Ones, or Warriors' Path) was the Shawnee name for the route. The first white person to pass through the gap is believed to have been Gabriel Arthur, who returned on June 18, 1674, to Fort Henry (Petersburg, Virginia) after spending nearly a year among the Indians. The Wilderness Road, used by the pioneers of the late eighteenth century, passed through the gap. Among the early hunters, explorers, and adventurers who crossed the gap were Thomas Walker (1750), Henry Scaggs (1764), Col. James Smith (1766), Daniel Boone and John Findlay (1769-71), and Col. James Knox and the Long Hunters. Settlers and land speculators followed in increasing numbers. Around 12,000 had passed through the gap by the time the colonies had won their independence in 1783. By 1800 more than 200,000 had headed west along the Wilderness Road. 

The elevation of the pass is between that of the pinnacle of Cumberland Mountain, on the northeast face of the gap, and those of the creek valleys on either side. Approaches to the gap are steeper on the west than on the east. This steepness has always been a hindrance to the movement of freight, in spite of the steady improvement of the overland trail, beginning in 1792. A railroad tunnel beneath the gap was completed in 1889 for more efficient movement west of the Appalachians, and its construction coincided with the development of coal mining in the area. Twin two-lane highway tunnels beneath Cumberland Mountain are planned, to replace U.S. Highway 25-E through the gap. This will promote an increase in traffic along the route and allow restoration of the surface of Cumberland Gap. The prehistoric origins of the gap have been confirmed by geologic studies on the surface and in the pilot tunnel driven through Cumberland Mountain for the highway relocation. Source: The Kentucky Encyclopedia, Robert L. Kincaid, The Wilderness Road (Middlesborough, Ky., 1973). 

In the 1920s a movement began to recognize the Cumberland Gap as a landmark in the westward expansion of the United States by making it a national park. Spearheaded by Robert Kincaid of Lincoln Memorial University, Harrogate, Tennessee, key local and state officials of Virginia and Kentucky founded an association in 1937 to campaign for creation of the park. After studies by the National Park Service, President Franklin D. Roosevelt on June 11, 1940, signed a law authorizing the creation of Cumberland Gap National Historical Park. 

The states of Kentucky, Virginia, and Tennessee purchased land for the park over a period of fifteen years. Lands in Kentucky and Virginia were purchased by Howard J. Douglas of Middlesborough, who was appointed land buyer. The Tennessee Park Commission bought property in Tennessee. Douglas purchased more than 240 tracts, totaling 18,157.98 acres: 10,680 in Kentucky and 7,477.98 in Virginia. The Tennessee Park Commission acquired 2,027.06 acres. On September 14, 1955, the title deeds from the three states were formally presented to the U.S. secretary of the interior, and Cumberland Gap National Historical Park was formally established. 

The official dedication ceremonies began with a visit by Vice-President Richard M. Nixon on July 3, 1959. On July 4 representatives of the Department of the Interior, National Park Service, and the three states assembled at the new visitor center for the ribbon cutting. The park, which attracts over 1 million visitors a year, has more than fifty miles of hiking trails, numerous campsites, and the Pinnacle Overlook, rising nearly 1,000 feet above Cumberland Gap. Within the park is the Hensley Settlement, containing the abandoned farmsteads of a once flourishing community. Source: The Kentucky Encyclopedia, Charles A. Hanna, The Wilderness Trail (New York 1911). 
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            The Wilderness Road - The first written record of the Wilderness Road is an announcement in the Kentucky Gazette on October 15, 1796: "The Wilderness Road from Cumberland Gap to the settlements in Kentucky is now completed. Waggons loaded with a ton weight, may pass with ease, with four good horses." Before that time, most people called the route either Kentucky Road or the road to the Holston settlements, depending upon the direction of travel. On John Filson's map, the old trail is called "The Road from the Old settle[ments] thro' the great Wilderness." 

The Wilderness Road more or less followed the old Warriors' Path through the Cumberland Gap to Flat Lick, then parts of Skaggs's Trace from Flat Lick to Crab Orchard, Kentucky. Old trails and county roads that extended from Crab Orchard to Harrodsburg and Louisville are also frequently called the Wilderness Road by historians. To follow the Wilderness Road today, the traveler starts from Gate City, Virginia, and takes U.S. 58 to Jonesville. At this point the old road went northward to the base of the Cumberland Mountains and followed the mountains southwest to the Cumberland Gap after rejoining U.S. 58 east of today's Rose Hill, Virginia. Martin's Station was located on the road near Rose Hill and Davis Station was on the Kentucky side of the gap, in what is now national park land. From Cumberland Gap to present-day Baughman, Kentucky, the Wilderness Road was nearly the same as U.S. 25E, except that it followed the west side of Yellow Creek north of Middlesboro and the east side of the Cumberland River north of Pineville. 

The original route ran north of the present Barbourville, then joined and followed KY 229 to present-day London. Modrel's Station was built along the road on the west side of the Little Laurel River in 1795; twenty-two militia men were stationed there. North of London the road was approximately the same as U.S. 25 to Wood Creek, where it turned north and led to the top of Wildcat Mountain, where there was a trench battle during the Civil War. Farther north, the road ran along the ridge inside the bend in Rockcastle River, ascended on the northwest side, and crossed the river at Ford Creek below Livingston. The road then went up the south fork of Ford Hollow Creek to Sand Hill and followed the former Chestnut Ridge road into present-day Mt. Vernon. Part of the old road was destroyed during the construction of interstate highway I-75. 

West of Mt. Vernon the original Wilderness Road is still visible, crossing Little Renfro Creek about 1.5 miles below U.S. 150, and following Boone's Fork of the Dick's (now Dix) River to Brodhead. The road followed the north side of the river for about two miles to a salt lick, then crossed to the south side, and followed for the most part U.S. 150 into Crab Orchard. From this point, travelers took county roads to their destinations. One of the most frequently used routes northward from Crab Orchard led to Danville and Harrodsburg, then to the salt works at Bullitt's Lick, and finally to Louisville. Another road to Louisville from Harrodsburg ran north along the town fork of Salt River past McAfee's Station to Hammons Creek, then across Big Benson Creek to Squire Boone's Station, and westward past Lynn's Station, Asturgus's Station, the Dutch Station, Floyd's Station, and the Spring Station. 

The original Wilderness Road was not paved, but logs were added later in some sections as a surface material; one such section of corduroy road near Wildcat Mountain could still be seen as late as 1970. The log surfaces were probably installed by the Union army during the Civil War to support artillery and heavily loaded army wagons. On the north side of Wildcat Mountain, two parallel roads led up the hill, about sixty feet apart. One lane was used by double-teamed wagons going up the hill, the other by the spare horses going back down the hill to be double-teamed to another wagon. Source: Robert L. Kincaid, The Wilderness Road (Middlesborough, Ky., 1966) Neal Hammon, "Early Roads into Kentucky," Register 68 (April 1970): 91-131. 
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Martin’s Station 
The original Martin’s Station played a relatively short but significant part in the history and settlement of Southwestern Virginia and the early settlement of Kentucky. The station took its name from Joseph Martin, who was born circa 1740 in Albermarle County, Virginia. After serving in the French and Indian War, Martin became overseer for a wealthy relative with close ties to future Kentucky surveyor, Dr. Thomas Walker. The relationship proved valuable for Martin when he was selected by Dr. Walker to lead an expedition into Powell’s Valley.  To help assert the legitimacy of his land claims in Powell’s Valley, Dr. Walker organized an expedition and promised Joseph Martin 21,000 acres if his group were the first to settle on the land. On March 26, 1769 and a literal race with a rival expedition Joseph Martin’s party entered Powell’s Valley two weeks ahead of his rivals.

Joseph Martin and members of his expedition identified a tract of land near the present-day village of Rose Hill, Virginia. They erected a stockade, some crude cabins, and planted a corn crop. These efforts proved to be useless as, as an Indian attack occurred in the fall of 1769 and the station was abandoned before the corn was ripe. Joseph Martin and his men returned to Albemarle County, but retained title to their land. Upon their return, Martin’s Station became a well-known stop for early settlers traveling the

Wilderness Road, as thousands of travelers stopped by Martin’s backwoods outpost on their way West. Information adapted from: Wilderness Road State Park flier “Historic Martin’s Station.”
Lincoln Memorial University 
Major General Oliver Otis Howard was born November 8,1830,Leeds,Maineand died October 26, 1909,Burlington,Vermontat the age of 78. Howard received sixMedal of Honor citations, was the founder ofHowardUniversityinWashington,D.C.tobenefit newly freed African American slaves, andLincolnMemorialUniversityinHarrogate,Tennesseefor the benefit of Appalachianwhites. Howard served as Commissioner of the Freedmen’s Bureau at AbrahamLincoln’s request from May 1865 to July 1874. Matthew Brady photo.
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Lincoln Memorial University was founded in 1897 by General O.O. Howard at the direct request of President Abraham Lincoln. Lincoln’s vision of a university for the people of an isolated Appalachian region and Howard’s ability to gain tremendous public support for the school led to the creation of Lincoln Institute that has served the Appalachian region and the world for 108 years. Located on a 1,000 acre campus bordering Cumberland Gap National Historical Park, LMU is nestled in one of the most beautiful natural settings in the country.

            

For the seventh consecutive year, Lincoln Memorial University has achieved record enrollment through the development of innovative undergraduate and graduate courses of study as well as the recent opening of the DeBusk College of Osteopathic Medicine and the initiation of the Master of Science in Nursing degree. LMU continues to support students in their pursuit of a postsecondary degree and provides 98% of undergraduate students with some form of financial aid. Sixty seven percent of the student body is first generation college students. Academically the University boasts one of the largest graduate programs in education found in the state of Tennessee. The University is also home to one of the largest undergraduate nursing programs in the state. With over 500 undergraduate students declaring nursing as a major, LMU has become a primary provider of healthcare professionals in the region. LMU is home to the Abraham Lincoln Library and Museum (ALLM), which houses one of the largest collections of Lincoln related material in the world and continues to be resource for educators, scholars, and the general public. In the natural sciences, the Cumberland Mountain Research Center (CMRC) and Powell River Aquatic Research Station (PRARS) provide students with the opportunity to conduct research in an ecologically diverse and valuable region of the country. Source: www.lmunet.edu 
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   Abraham Lincoln Memorial Museum and Library 

From its earliest days, LMU began to receive and put on display Civil War and Abraham Lincoln memorabilia. In 1929, a room in Duke Hall of Citizenship was dedicated to house the growing collection. The Lincoln Room served as a showcase for the collection until the early 1970s.
In 1973, University President H. Y. Livesay and Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees Dr. Frank G. Rankin shared their dream of a permanent facility to house the Lincoln Collection. Colonel Harland Sanders, a trustee, responded by providing $500,000 to construct the library and museum.  The Board of Trustees secured another $500,000, and on December 31, 1974, the University completed the building's fundraising campaign.
The Lincoln Room was retired and a few months later, groundbreaking for the Abraham Lincoln Library and Museum was held. The facility was completed in 1977.  Today, the museum sees an average of 14,000 visitors per year. Source: www.lmunet.edu 

Friday, April 17

8:30 a.m.         Van/s and Car/s Depart Pine Mountain State Resort Park for Lincoln Memorial University Library, 6965 Cumberland Gap Parkway, Harrogate, TN 37752 (a 10 minute drive) 

9 – 11:30 a.m. “Now He Belongs to the Ages” 

Lincoln Memorial University Museum Tour and Presentation

Thomas Mackie, Director, Lincoln Memorial Library and Museum, Harrogate, TN

11:30 – 12:30 pm

                        Lunch on Your Own 

Webb’s Country Kitchen (American Menu)

527 Colwyn Avenue

Cumberland Gap, TN 37724

1-423-869-5877

                        http://www.cumberlandgap.net/Webbs/index.htm
12:30 – 5 p.m. The Wilderness Road Presentations and Tour

1 - 1:45 p.m.    Visitor’s Center - Cumberland Gap National Park

Pamela Eddy, Interpreter, Cumberland Gap National Park

 

2 – 2:45 p.m.    Pinnacle Overlook 

Some mild walking involved. Please wear comfortable walking shoes.

(This will be a walk from vans to the Overlook, not a hike to the top!)

3:15 – 4:30 p.m.          

Wilderness Road State Park - Visitor’s Center 

Dinner on Your Own

Pine Mountain State Resort Park

7:30 – 9 p.m.  Bound for Freedom: The Story of Frontier Slave Monk Estill – Chautauqua Performance
Outdoor Theatre 

Weather permitting. In the event of inclement weather, performance will take place in the conference center.

Saturday, April 18

9 – 9:30 a.m.   Welcome 

Commissioner Caroline Sundy, Kentucky African American Heritage Commission 
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9:30 – 10:30 a.m.    Keynote Address 

Blacks in Appalachia

Dr. William Turner, National Endowment for the Humanities Chair

Appalachian Studies, Berea College 

                        Dr. Turner earned a B.A. at the University of Kentucky, a M.A. and Ph.D. from Notre Dame University. Continuing his research and academic interests in the study of Appalachia: Race, Ethnicity, and Identity Dr. Turner in addition to teaching, currently serves as the National Endowment for the Humanities Chair in Appalachian Studies at Berea College. Dr. Turner was the first to combine interests in the fields of African-American and Appalachian Studies, having been the first Director of the African American Studies program at Notre Dame (1969) and publishing a book on the topic titled simply Blacks in Appalachia in 1985. Dr. Turner was appointed (Visiting) Goode Professor of Black & Appalachian Studies at Berea (1988) and has held positions in teaching, research, and administration at several other colleges and universities.

10:30 – 11:30
Panel #1: The Lincolns and Kentucky’s “First Citizens” 

Dr. William Turner, Appalachian Studies, Berea College

Mark Woods, Superintendent, Cumberland Gap National Historical Park
11:30 – 12:45
Lunch on Your Own 

Pine Mountain State Resort Park Cafeteria

1 – 2 p.m.
Panel #2: Kentucky’s Spirit of Development


Thomas Mackie, Director, Abraham Lincoln Library and Museum

2 – 3
Panel #3: “The Lincolns and the Kentucky Frontier” 


Alicestyne Adams, President, Friends of the Network to Freedom Association


Dr. Darrell Meadows, Director of Research and Interpretation, Kentucky Historical Society

3:15 – 4:30 
Continued Learning: Preserving the Past Kentucky Oral Traditions

Sarah Milligan, the Kentucky Oral History Commission 
Free and Open to the Public
